

Oregon OSHA Proposed Change
With Federal OSHA Correction to
Vehicle-Mounted Elevating and Rotating Work Platforms in
General Industry

November 2014

Text proposed to be removed is in ~~[brackets with line through]~~.

Text proposed to be added is in **bold and underline**.

DIVISION 2 – GENERAL INDUSTRY

Subdivision F – Powered Platforms, Manlifts, And
Vehicle Mounted Work Platforms

437-002-0060 Adoption by Reference. In addition to, and not in lieu of, any other safety and health codes contained in OAR Chapter 437, the Department adopts by reference the following **federal regulations**~~rules as~~ printed **as part of**~~[in]~~ the Code of Federal Regulations, 29 CFR 1910, ~~[revised as of 7/1/96, and any subsequent amendments published]~~in the Federal Register~~[as listed below]~~:

(1) 29 CFR 1910.66 Powered Platforms for Building Maintenance, published ~~[6/27/74, Federal Register, vol. 39, no. 125, pp. 23533-23537; amended 10/24/78, FR vol. 43, p. 49746; amended 2/10/84, FR vol. 49, p. 5322; amended 7/28/89, FR vol. 54, no. 144, pp. 31456-31477; 3/7/96, FR vol. 61, no. 46, p. 9235;]~~2/14/07, FR vol. 72, no. 30, p. 7136.

(2) 29 CFR 1910.67 Vehicle-Mounted Elevating and Rotating Work Platforms, published ~~[6/27/74, FR vol. 39, no. 125, p. 23537; amended 3/26/75, FR vol. 40, p. 13439; amended 8/6/90, FR vol. 55, no. 151, pp. 32016-32020; 3/7/96, FR vol. 61, no. 46, p. 9235]~~**7/1/14, FR vol. 79, no. 126, p. 37189.**

(3) 29 CFR 1910.68 Manlifts, published 6/27/74, FR vol. 39, no. 125, pp. 23537-23540; amended 10/24/78, FR vol. 43, p. 49746; amended 9/29/86, FR vol. 51, p. 34560; 3/7/96, FR vol. 61, no. 46, p. 9235; 12/14/07, FR vol. 72, no. 240, p. 71061.

These **standards**[rules] are on file with the Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Division, Department of Consumer and Business Services, and the United States Government Printing Office.

Stat. Auth.: ORS 654.025(2) and 656.726(4).

Stats. Implemented: ORS 654.001 through 654.295.

Hist: OR-OSHA Admin. Order 4-1990, f. 1/23/90, ef. 1/23/90.

OR-OSHA Admin. Order 2-1991, f. 2/4/91, ef. 4/1/91.

OR-OSHA Admin. Order 4-1997, f. 4/2/97, ef. 4/2/97.

OR-OSHA Admin. Order 4-2007, f. 8/15/07, ef. 8/15/07.

OR-OSHA Admin. Order 7-2008, f. 5/30/08, ef. 5/30/08.

OR-OSHA Admin. Order X-2014, f. XX/XX/14, ef. XX/XX/14.

1910.67

.....

(c)(5)

Welding standards. All welding shall conform to the following [~~Automotive~~]**American** Welding Society (AWS) Standards which are incorporated by reference as specified in 1910.6, as applicable:

.....